

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

17th June 2015

Present: Councillor RM Lewis (Deputy Chairman in the Chair)
Mr D Ellis, Councillor ML Evans, Ms C Gwyther, Councillor P Harries, Councillors ST Hudson, M James, Mrs L Jenkins, PJ Morgan, R Owens and DWM Rees; Mr AE Sangster and Mrs M Thomas,

[Mrs G Hayward joined the meeting following consideration of Item 1 below and took over the chair from Councillor RM Lewis for the remainder of the meeting]

(NPA Offices, Llanion Park, Pembroke Dock: 12.35p.m. – 12.40p.m.)

1. Appointment of Chair

It was **RESOLVED** that Mrs G Hayward be appointed Chair for the ensuing year.

2. Appointment of Deputy Chair

it was **RESOLVED** that Councillor RM Lewis be appointed Deputy Chairman for the ensuing year.

3. Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Mr A Archer, Councillor B Kilmister, Councillor A Wilcox and Councillor M Williams.



PWYLLGOR RHEOLI DATBLYGU

17 Mehefin 2015

Yn bresennol: Cynghorydd RM Lewis (Is-gadeirydd yn y Gadair)
Mr D Ellis, Cynghorydd ML Evans, Ms C Gwyther,
Cynghorydd P Harries, Mrs G Hayward, Cynghorwyr ST
Hudson, M James, Mrs L Jenkins, PJ Morgan, R Owens
ac DWM Rees; Mr AE Sangster ac Mrs M Thomas, .

[Ymunodd Mrs G Hayward â'r cyfarfod yn dilyn ystyried Eitem 1 isod
gan gymryd y Gadair oddi wrth y Cynghorydd RM Lewis am weddill y
cyfarfod.]

(Swyddfa APC, Parc Llanion, Doc Penfro: 12.35pm – 12.40pm)

- 1. Penodi Cadeirydd**
PENDERFYNWYD i benodi Mrs G Hayward yn Gadeirydd am y
flwyddyn ddilynol.
- 2. Penodi Is-gadeirydd**
PENDERFYNWYD i benodi Cynghorydd RM Lewis yn Is-gadeirydd
am y flwyddyn ddilynol.
- 3. Ymddiheuriadau**
Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb wrth Mr A Archer ,
Cynghorydd B Kilmister, Cynghorydd A Wilcox a'r Cynghorydd M
Williams

